CITY OF BLUE RIDGE
SPECIAL SESSION AGENDA
September 15, 2022, 7:00 P.M.
Blue Ridge Community Center, 200 W. Tilton Street

T SDAY

THE BLUE RIDGE CITY COUNCIL WILL MEET IN SPECIAL SESSION AT 7:00 P.M. ON FUESDAY,
SEPTEMBER 15, 2022, AT THE BLUE RIDGE COMMUNITY CENTER, LOCATED AT 200 W.
TILTON, BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS WITH THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FOR
CONSIDERATION AND/OR ACTION.

1. Call to order, Roll Call

2. Prayer and Pledges of Allegiance

3. Public Comment: This is an opportunity for the public to address the Council on any matter included
on the agenda, except public hearings. Comments related to public hearings will be heard when the
specific hearing begins. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker, unless the
speaker requires the assistance of a translator, in which case the speaker is limited to six (6) minutes,
in accordance with applicable law. To address the Council, speakers MUST complete a Speaker
Form and provide it to the City Secretary PRIOR to the start of the meeting. Each speaker shall
approach the front of the Council and state his/her name and street address before speaking.
Speakers shall address the Council with civility that is conducive to appropriate public discussion.
The public cannot speak from the gallery but only from the front of the Council. Per the Texas Open
Meetings Act, the Council is not permitted to take action on or discuss any item not listed on the
agenda. The Council may: (1) make a statement of fact regarding the item; (2) make a recitation of
existing policy; or (3) propose the item be placed on a future agenda, in accordance with Council
procedures.

Consider, discuss and act upon concerns of repeated issues from inspections at Branscome’s
Grocery Store

Consider, discuss and act upon Resolution 2022-0915-001 authorizing the Mayor to execute a First
Amendment to the Blue Ridge Crossing Development Agreement

Consider, discuss and act upon Resolution 2002-0915-002 authorizing the Mayor to execute a First
Amendment to the Blue Ridge North Development Agreement

Consider, discuss and act upon providing direction regarding a TIRZ (Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone) / PID (Public Improvement District) or other funding mechanisms to repay development costs
for The Prairie at Blue Ridge development along FM 1377, starting at 1/2 mile from FM 545 in the
City of Blue Ridge’s Extra Territorial Jurisdiction

Consider, discuss and act upon providing direction with Blue Meadow MUD and options for the
development of the properties located on FM 545 west of the City and on FM 1377 south west of the
City with both land holdings inside the City of Blue Ridge’s Extra Territorial Jurisdiction

Discussion of placing items on future agendas

Adjournment.

Page 1



Certified this the 12" day of September, 2022.

@JW@ D i ane

Rhonda Williams
Mayor, City of Blue Ridge

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting
to discuss any matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Government Code including, Sections:
551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), 551.087
(Economic Development), 418.183 (Deliberations about Homeland Security Issues) and as authorized by the Texas
Tax Code including, but not limited to, Section 321.3022 ( Sales Tax Information)

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Request for accommodations or sign interpretative services must be made 48
hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the city secretary’s office at 972-752-5791 for further information.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this notice was posted in the regular posting place of the City
Hall building for Blue Ridge, Texas, in a place and manner convenient and readily accessible to the general public
at all times, and said Notice was posted September 12, 2022 by 5:00P.M. and remained so posted continuously at
least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Page 2



LdO L

L

ozl

LFiR:]
T J) b

Jezne-Li-20

VIR
=

S§3215 107 Q3XIN DNISS0ND 320K 378 |

SRV FZY

INVT ddvlS 3
ONISSO¥I 3901 3N8 =

BL AVMHOIH SSINISNE 'S 40 LS3IM

SYX3L ‘3901 3840 ALID

}#

¥OSEL—4 ON NHl

0N WD
4 T s
DERI- LI 2
BISE

FIE g
\aneg Anvataicla) KU jl|

T1IA1D

wil

§]07 ealy uowwo) /

(wnuwiui ,001%08) SLOT0S-S=%EZ [

(wnwiuy §'s 006'9 - 828 07 [edidA] ,G11%,09) 3ZIS SIHL 40 S101S6¥ NVHL SSTTON ‘SLOT.09-S7 =%0' L2 ]
(wnwiuip ¥'s 00§°S - @218 107 [eaidA] GL1LX,0S) SLOT 40 ¥IFWNN ANY ‘SLO1.0S - LZLb=%995 [

(Wnuwiui ¥'s 009'y - 821S 107 [eoidA1 ,GLIX,0¥) 3ZIS SIHL 40 S10T €Y NYHL IHONW ON ‘S107T.0¥ - €7 = %102 1
IVLOL S1O7T VILNIAISTAY p1L2

e

VIS OMJED

SJHIV F9°¢CY
S3ZIS LOT dIXIN ONISSOYI FodIH 374
\ L
q.m.m%f NN [ L e Lt MWl e[ Lol ] e [ [ o [ NN T 2 ..J..||. |lnli|.l. IIIIIIII

———=

Rk L

RO L Bl B CESLALVT MO TVILA S NI J00M T = S0V E-APVELIGRITAT) VB,

rrrerer

___< ‘

_-..f_
w.af
(il i
|

1 — 1| __ |
= ™ — | l )




CITY OF BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS
RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 09 15-00 |

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLUE
RIDGE, TEXAS APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
EXECUTE A FIRST AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
(BLUE RIDGE CROSSING IN BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS); AND, RESOLVING
OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, the City of Blue Ridge, Texas (the "City") entered into that certain
"Development Agreement (Blue Ridge Crossing in Blue Ridge, Texas)" with Fieldside
Development, LLC, a Texas limited liability company (formerly known as GLA Ventures, LLC)
("Developer"), Michael McCreary and Chad Knowles, effective as of March 22, 2022 and
recorded on March 30, 2022 in the real property records of Collin County, Texas as Instrument
No. 2022033000510140 (the "Development Agreement”) related to the development of
approximately 42.359 acres of land (the "Property") located partially within the extra-territorial
jurisdiction and partially within the corporate limits of the City for a project commonly known as
“Blue Ridge Crossing™; and

WHEREAS, at the time the Development Agreement was executed, Developer owned
approximately 0.2568 acres of the Property, and Michael McCreary and Chad Knowles owned the
remaining portion of the Property; and

WHEREAS, on April 1, 2022, Michael McCreary and Chad Knowles sold and conveyed
fee title ownership in their entire portion of the Property to Developer and assigned of all their
rights, title, interest, and obligations under the Development Agreement to Developer; and

WHEREAS, the Developer owns 100% of the Property subject to the Development
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the City and Developer desire to amend the Development Agreement to
modify Developer’s obligations under the Development Agreement to acquire right of way for the
upgrade by Developer of Pruett Street; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City desires to approve a First Amendment to
Development Agreement (Blue Ridge Crossing in Blue Ridge, Texas) (the "Amendment") and
authorize and direct the Mayor of the City to execute the Amendment.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. THAT the findings and premises contained in the recitals above are hereby
deemed to be true and correct and incorporated as a part of this Resolution for all purposes.

SECTION 2. THAT the Amendment attached hereto as Exhibit A, is approved and the
Mayor is authorized to execute such Amendment on behalf of the City.

1517.010\109036.2



SECTION 3. THAT this Resolution shall become effective upon its adoption.

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS, ON THIS THE 6th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022.

CITY OF BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS:

Rhonda Williams, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Andy Messer, City Attorney

1517.0101109036.2



FIRST AMENDMENT
TO
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

(BLUE RIDGE CROSSING IN BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS)

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (this “First
Amendment”) is made as of September  , 2022 (the “Effective Date”), by and between
Fieldside Development, LLC, a Texas limited liability company (formerly known as GLA
Ventures, LLC) (the “Developer” or “Owner”) and the City of Blue Ridge (the “City”), each a
“Party” and collectively the “Parties” to the Development Agreement, as amended by this First
Amendment. Capitalized terms used and not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings
set forth in the Development Agreement (as defined below).

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, the City, Owner, Michael McCreary and Chad Knowles are parties
to that certain Development Agreement (Blue Ridge Crossing in Blue Ridge, Texas), dated
March 22, 2022 and recorded on March 30, 2022 as entry number 2022033000510140 in the
official records of Collin County’s Recorders Office (the “Development Agreement™) related to
the development of the Property commonly known as “Blue Ridge Crossing” and consisting of
approximately 42.359 acres of land in Blue Ridge, Collin County, Texas;

B. WHEREAS, at the time the Development Agreement was executed, Developer
owned approximately 0.2568 acres of the Property, and Michael McCreary and Chad Knowles
owned the remaining portion of the Property;

G WHEREAS, on April 1, 2022, Michael McCreary and Chad Knowles sold and
conveyed fee title ownership in their entire portion of the Property to Developer and assigned of
all their rights, title, interest, and obligations under the Development Agreement to Developer;

D. WHEREAS, on April 4, 2022, Developer changed its name with the Texas
Secretary of State from “GLA Ventures, LLC, a Texas limited liability company” to “Fieldside
Development, LLC, a Texas limited liability company™’;

E. WHEREAS, as of the Effective Date of this First Amendment, Developer is the
sole “Owner’” and the “Developer” under the Agreement for all purposes; and

F. WHEREAS, the City and Developer desire by this First Amendment to modify
Developer’s obligations to acquire right of way for the upgrade by Developer of Pruett Street.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants of the Parties
set forth in this Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration the receipt and
adequacy of which are acknowledged and agreed to by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows:

1517.0101109034.3



1. Roadways — Pruett Street. The first sentence of Section 3.1(d)(Q) of the
Development Agreement is hereby amended and restated in entirety as follows:

“The Developer shall be required to improve and construct a section of Pruett Street, as
shown on Exhibit E, to a concrete road with a 31-foot paving width and curb, gutter and
underground storm drain within 40 feet of right-of-way consistent with the standards set
forth in the Governing Regulations.”

An updated Exhibit E is attached hereto and shall replace in entirety the Exhibit E
attached to the Development Agreement. Except as set forth above, the remaining portion of
Section 3.1(d)(i) of the Development Agreement shall not be altered or modified by this
Amendment and shall remain enforceable in accordance with their terms.

2. Incorporation by Reference. The terms of the Development Agreement (as
amended hereby) are hereby incorporated herein by this reference.

| Development Agreement Affirmed. Except as specifically set forth herein, the
Development Agreement is hereby affirmed and deemed to continue in full force and effect.

4. Recitals. The recitals contained in this First Amendment: (a) are true and correct
as of the Effective Date; (b) form the basis upon which the Parties negotiated and entered into
this First Amendment; (c) are legislative findings of the City Council, and (d) reflect the final
intent of the Parties with regard to the subject matter of this Agreement. In the event it becomes
necessary to interpret any provision of this First Amendment, the intent of the Parties, as
evidenced by the recitals, must be taken into consideration and, to the maximum extent possible,
given full effect. The Parties have relied upon the recitals as part of the consideration for entering
into this First Amendment and, but for the intent of the Parties reflected by the recitals, would
not have entered into this First Amendment.

5. Recording. Pursuant to the requirements of Section 212.172(f) of the Texas Local
Government Code, this First Amendment shall be recorded in the deed records of Collin County.

6. Notices. The Notice provisions of Section 5.12 of the Development Agreement
are amended to require that all Notices to the Developer or Owner shall be directed only to the
following: Fieldside Development, LLC, Attn: Mitchell Fielding, 4232 Ridge Road, Suite 104,
Heath, Texas 75434, E-mail: mitchell@glaventures.net. If Developer assigns the Development
Agreement (as amended by this First Amendment), the Developer shall provide Notice to the
City of the Assignee's contact information, and the Notice requirements of the Development
Agreement shall be deemed to be updated to require the City to give future Notices in
accordance with such Notice.

Al Counterparts. This First Amendment may be executed in two or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and
the same instrument.

8. Form 1295. Submitted herewith is a completed Form 1295 generated by the
Texas Ethics Commission’s (the “TEC”) electronic filing application in accordance with the
provisions of Section 2252.908 of the Texas Government Code and the rules promulgated by the

2
1517.0101109034.3



TEC (the “Form 1295™). The City hereby confirms receipt of the Form 1295 from the Developer
and the City agrees to acknowledge such form with the TEC through its electronic filing
application system not later than the 30" day after receipt of such form. The Parties understand
and agree that, with the exception of information identifying the City and the contract
identification number, neither the City nor its consultants are responsible for the information
contained in the Form 1295; that the information contained in the Form 1295 has been provided
solely by Developer; and, neither the City nor its consultants have verified such information.

9. Exhibit. The following Exhibit is attached to this Agreement and is incorporated
herein for all purposes:

Exhibit E Revised Pruett Street Improvements

[SIGNATURES TO FOLLOW]

1517.0100109034.3



Executed by Developer and the City to be effective on the Effective Date.

ATTEST:

Name:

Title: City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGALITY:

Name:

City Attorney

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF

This instrument was acknowledged before me on

CITY OF BLUE RIDGE

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

of the City of Blue Ridge, Texas on behalf of said city.

, 2022 by ,

Notary Public, State of Texas

1517.0101109034.3



Executed by Developer and the City to be effective on the Effective Date.

DEVELOPER/OWNER:

FIELDSIDE DEVELOPMENT, LLC,
a Texas limited liability company

Mitchell Fielding, its Manager

STATE OF TEXAS §

§

COUNTY OF §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 2022 by Mitchell

Fielding, Manager of Fieldside Development, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, known to
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to
me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

Notary Public, State of Texas

1517.0100109034.3



E£PE060INOT0'LIST

Muﬁ_n_a.mwa._u‘ SvX3L ‘390 3N78 sasoonuior  LIATD
13341S 113NY4d HOH SINIWIAOHNI 0RA1-14r-H1Z Ud
JOVNIVHA INHOLS ONV ONIAVd LdFONOD b § UZ—.WWO.N—.U MUQ—N— m.j.l_.m
5 A [DnuaD 1011
S R T T
| il et il |
— A m | _ - : |
[l | %_ 7 _ *
__ 5
| _ _ 3 " ]
1 [ e e et 8 g .
: x’v N $2
_ | | _ sh . :
_ 081, g B
[ E sy | e “
- — s _ mwm z|
2 = i i 4 m
A ] - k Lish == bx
s 18IV 133US i g &
w TIHOM .._.J A N g o
= | | d SNDIMYd / &
S S— Huﬁ%u INLSTO
_ ?.M.:m__g 0¥ G3S00Md | ! _/0 9
I fus;
_ | | ; — — LA L]
—.. # _ == ||A —_— —= ..Illwl i .,|M|m”
_ _ _| - |n N iu./; ~1 [ s _— .H.M.._Eniﬂu_wﬁ; .mﬂ b
E.U.E.r_-m ECTLNE
L_ | _ % AVHIARI m_uﬁ..nuwuuaﬂumn_ _ NS INJRINON A B _
: 4 _ \ S HLW RNLV3S AHLIG y "
g~ oA 8
TRE | e e
—r | | W / " o
1 - " / # b
FIVOS OMHAVED | _ / 7 |
_ Y, / / Y sl
oy O _ # - 4 _ |
| p e~ _ ]

«dy NqIOX A




TS9Nl LiE]

[ @Bed — g NqIX

SATH Nvd | SYX3L ‘390 3N8

NOISIAIaans
Joaiy Ini1g

BN T e e

e Bugppog el

/d3THOg

———— ]

L& ALK

T TS
it

am
alr 1|2 1
AL
1
El
]
R e S|

"T-
= e
e

e
-
s
e
‘..’
L
"o
L
3 -

_
U S PO (N . W i R
. R i .__ I T &
S - —i— A
o cobaciare]n -
B L
H
5 o]
13

=

L E T S e

w |l s i R
i o -
|| -y et -

| o
5
z

=1 “Is.
e A =

EFF & 2V BETBE 1 RO ek e
ROTII LAl ey
i-sun“ Blo&E |
el LV a8 [

Tl oV TE TGO
[seglovrcs OveENaD

N¥T1d LdIONOD
q LIgIHXH

TR b A - ——



CITY OF BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS
RESOLUTION NO. 2022- P95 -002_

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLUE
RIDGE, TEXAS APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
EXECUTE A FIRST AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
(BLUE RIDGE NORTH IN BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS); AND, RESOLVING
OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, the City of Blue Ridge, Texas (the "City") entered into that certain
"Development Agreement (Blue Ridge North in Blue Ridge, Texas)" with Fieldside Development,
LLC, a Texas limited liability company (formerly known as GLA Ventures, LLC) ("Developer"),
Prograce Blue Ridge, LLC, a Texas limited liability company ("Prograce"), and Blue Ridge
Independent School District ("BRISD"), effective as of July 5, 2022 and recorded on July 6, 2022
in the real property records of Collin County, Texas as Instrument No. 2022000105519 (the
"Development Agreement") related to the development of approximately 59.015 acres of land (the
"Property") located partially within the extra-territorial jurisdiction and partially within the
corporate limits of the City for a project commonly known as “Blue Ridge North”; and

WHEREAS, on July 29, 2022, Prograce sold and conveyed fee title ownership in its entire
portion of the Property to Developer and assigned all of its rights, title, interest, and obligations
under the Development Agreement to Developer; and

WHEREAS, the Developer and BRISD (collectively, the "Owners") own 100% of the
Property subject to the Development Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the City and Owners desire to amend the Development Agreement to modify
Developer’s obligations under the Development Agreement to acquire right-of-way for certain
Street Improvements (as defined in the Development Agreement); and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City desires to approve a First Amendment to
Development Agreement (Blue Ridge North in Blue Ridge, Texas) (the "Amendment") and authorize
and direct the Mayor of the City to execute the Amendment.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. THAT the findings and premises contained in the recitals above are hereby
deemed to be true and correct and incorporated as a part of this Resolution for all purposes.

SECTION 2. THAT the Amendment attached hereto as Exhibit A, is approved and the
Mayor is authorized to execute such Amendment on behalf of the City.

SECTION 3. THAT this Resolution shall become effective upon its adoption.

1517.011\108752.2



DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS, ON THIS THE 6th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022.

CITY OF BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS:

Rhonda Williams, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Andy Messer, City Attorney

1517.011\108752.2



FIRST AMENDMENT
TO
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

(BLUE RIDGE NORTH IN BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS)

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (this “First
Amendment”) is made as of September _ , 2022 (the “Effective Date™), by and between
Fieldside Development, LLC, a Texas limited liability company (formerly known as GLA
Ventures, LLC) (the “Developer” or “Owner”), the Blue Ridge Independent School District
(“BRISD”, together with Developer referred to collectively as the “Owners”) and the City of
Blue Ridge (the “City™), each a “Party” and collectively the “Parties” to the Development
Agreement, as amended by this First Amendment. Capitalized terms used and not otherwise
defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Development Agreement (as defined
below).

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, the City, Owners, and Prograce Blue Ridge, LLC, a Texas limited
liability company (“Prograce”) are parties to that certain Development Agreement (Blue Ridge
North in Blue Ridge, Texas), dated July 5, 2022 and recorded on July 6, 2022 as entry number
202200105519 in the official records of Collin County’s Recorders Office (the “Development
Agreement”) related to the development of the Property commonly known as “Blue Ridge
North” and consisting of approximately 59.015 acres of land in Blue Ridge, Collin County,
Texas;

B. WHEREAS, on July 29, 2022, Prograce sold and conveyed fee title ownership in
its entire portion of the Property to Developer and assigned all of its rights, title, interest, and
obligations under the Development Agreement to Developer;

C. WHEREAS, consistent with the Development Agreement, BRISD intends to
assign all of its rights, title, interest, and obligations under this Agreement to Developer or its
affiliate upon Developer’s or its affiliate’s acquisition of fee simple title to the Property on or
before December 31, 2022, and pursuant to such assignment, Developer, or if applicable its
affiliate, will become the sole owner of the Property under this Agreement and shall be the sole
“Owner” and “Developer” under this Agreement for all purposes; and

D. WHEREAS, the City and Owners desire by this First Amendment to modify
Developer’s obligations to acquire right of way for the upgrades by Developer of Baker Street
and White Street.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants of the Parties
set forth in this Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration the receipt and
adequacy of which are acknowledged and agreed to by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows:

1517.011\109031.3



2 Street Improvements — Baker Street. Section 3.1(c)(i) of the Development
Agreement is amended and restated in its entirety as follows:

“With the installation of the Public Infrastructure for the first phase of development of the
Property, the Developer agrees to construct Baker Street as described on Exhibit E (the
“Baker Street Improvements”). With the first final plat of the Property, the Developer
agrees to dedicate right-of-way that is 40 feet in width for the construction of Baker
Street in the location show on Exhibit E. If additional right-of-way is needed for such
improvements and to have a right-of-way that is 40 feet in width, the City agrees to
acquire it pursuant to Section 3.1(f) below.”

An updated Exhibit E is attached hereto and shall replace in entirety the Exhibit E
attached to the Development Agreement.

2. Street Improvements — White Street. Section 3.1(c)(ii) of the Development
Agreement is amended and restated in its entirety as follows:

“With the installation of the Public Infrastructure for the first phase of development of the
Property, the Developer agrees to construct White Street as described on Exhibit F (the
“White Street Improvements™). With the first final plat of the Property, the Developer
agrees to dedicate right-of-way that is 40 feet in width for the construction of White
Street in the location show on Exhibit F. If additional right-of-way is needed for such
improvements and to have a right-of-way that is 40 feet in width, the City agrees to
acquire it pursuant to Section 3.1(f) below. The White Street Improvements shall include
an underground stormwater system.”

An updated Exhibit F is attached hereto and shall replace in entirety the Exhibit F
attached to the Development Agreement.

3. Annexation. The first two sentences of Section 2.6 of the Development
Agreement are amended and restated in its entirety as follows:

“Unless another date is agreed to by Developer and City staff, as of March 31, 2023, this
Agreement acts as Developer’s irrevocable voluntary annexation petition for the ETJ
Property; however, a condition precedent to the City’s annexation of the ETJ Property
shall be the City’s levy of PID Assessments as contemplated by this Agreement, which
the Parties contemplate will occur at the same City Council meeting. The foregoing
sentence shall not preclude Owner or Developer from electing to commence the
annexation process earlier than March 31, 2023.”

Except as set forth above, the remaining portion of Section 2.6 of the Development
Agreement shall not be altered or modified by this Amendment and shall remain enforceable in
accordance with their terms.

4. Incorporation by Reference. The terms of the Development Agreement (as
amended hereby) are hereby incorporated herein by this reference.

1517.0111109031.3



5. Development Agreement Affirmed. Except as specifically set forth herein, the
Development Agreement is hereby affirmed and deemed to continue in full force and effect.

6. Recitals. The recitals contained in this First Amendment: (a) are true and correct
as of the Effective Date; (b) form the basis upon which the Parties negotiated and entered into
this First Amendment; (c) are legislative findings of the City Council, and (d) reflect the final
intent of the Parties with regard to the subject matter of this Agreement. In the event it becomes
necessary to interpret any provision of this First Amendment, the intent of the Parties, as
evidenced by the recitals, must be taken into consideration and, to the maximum extent possible,
given full effect. The Parties have relied upon the recitals as part of the consideration for entering
into this First Amendment and, but for the intent of the Parties reflected by the recitals, would
not have entered into this First Amendment.

g Recording. Pursuant to the requirements of Section 212.172(f) of the Texas Local
Government Code, this First Amendment shall be recorded in the deed records of Collin County.

8. Notices. The Notice provisions of Section 5.12 of the Development Agreement
are amended to remove any obligation to provide Notice to Prograce. Once Developer obtains
fitle to all of the Property, any obligation to provide Notice to BRISD shall automatically
terminate. If Developer assigns the Development Agreement (as amended by this First
Amendment), the Developer shall provide Notice to the City of the Assignee's contact
information, and the Notice requirements of the Development Agreement shall be deemed to be
updated to require the City to give future Notices in accordance with such Notice.

9. Counterparts. This First Amendment may be executed in two or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and
the same instrument.

10. Form 1295. Submitted herewith is a completed Form 1295 generated by the
Texas Ethics Commission’s (the “TEC”) electronic filing application in accordance with the
provisions of Section 2252.908 of the Texas Government Code and the rules promulgated by the
TEC (the “Form 1295”). The City hereby confirms receipt of the Form 1295 from the Developer
and the City agrees to acknowledge such form with the TEC through its electronic filing
application system not later than the 30" day after receipt of such form. The Parties understand
and agree that, with the exception of information identifying the City and the contract
identification number, neither the City nor its consultants are responsible for the information
contained in the Form 1295; that the information contained in the Form 1295 has been provided
solely by Developer; and, neither the City nor its consultants have verified such information.

11.  Exhibit. The following Exhibits are attached to this Agreement and is
incorporated herein for all purposes:

Exhibit E Revised Baker Street Improvements
Exhibit F Revised White Street Improvements

[SIGNATURES TO FOLLOW]

1517.011\109031.3



Executed by Owners and the City to be effective on the Effective Date.

ATTEST: CITY OF BLUE RIDGE
By:

Name: Name:

Title: City Secretary Title:
Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND

LEGALITY:

Name:

City Attorney
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF
This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 2022 by ,

of the City of Blue Ridge, Texas on behalf of said city.

Notary Public, State of Texas

1517.011\109031.3



Executed by Owners and the City to be effective on the Effective Date.
DEVELOPER/OWNER:

FIELDSIDE DEVELOPMENT, LLC,
a Texas limited liability company

Mitchell Fielding, its Manager

STATE OF TEXAS §

§

COUNTY OF §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 2022 by Mitchell

Fielding, Manager of Fieldside Development, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, known to
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to
me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

Notary Public, State of Texas

1517.011\109031.3



Executed by Owners and the City to be effective on the Effective Date.

OWNER:
BLUE RIDGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT
, its
STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 2022 by

i of the Blue Ridge
Independent School District, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and
consideration therein expressed.

Notary Public, State of Texas

1517.011\109031.3



£ TE060INITOLIST

= ¥2rSL SYXAL '30ald 318 R
r .@ LIGIHX3 AYMAYOY e
I aid L334LS ¥IMVE N /d43THOH

GGV Tt G001 B0 40 Samd
3 ON N8 S3H] DHLENI B0) EBINYUAIE TRN BINNI0 o daD 1
13405 HARE W HIM 0w HOS QITVLSE 3 T3 1SS mee s

=10 SBHIMD M 3L3HONCD

O320NITH W8

7 - i 7

BHAE
i g !

133UIS FLIHM

AIFIFNIS ¥IMVE N

(vL3a 33s) §
13341S 3LIHM OL S¥S N4 NOM4 i
MOY 0% 40 086 ATILYWIXCHddY- __

SIFYIV 65 - ALAIJ0Nd L23rdns

SjuatnoACIdUI] Jo2.0)S A9y ey PIsIAdy

wdlys NQIGXH



ETE060NNITO'LIST

e L e T LTS

" waabuzmrogiies
kw 0 FZPSL SYX3L 390IH 3IN1E el wow
) o a @ oo
LIGIHX3 AVMAVYOY aid /431HOg
o LIFYLS FLIHM
— TV JHw 5 DI SEUND M USIYONOD
ATFHIS VR NNHLR TN B0 GTTLEN 33 TIMNE LSS !.Saem_m: O32HOIMITY .8
LITULS HOUNHIO N S _ _ —
)
L) 0y IF L}

(1¥130 335} 13341S HOUNHO 'N
ONY 133415 ¥31v8 ‘N NIIMLI m\
MO 0F 40 022 ATILYWIXOHddY

7 | -\h G
13IULS FLIHM

m

LIFULS HIAVE N

dVIN NOILYDOT

SIJYIV 65 - ALMIJ0¥d LOIraNs

SJUAIPAOAAU] J90.)S 9JTYAL PISIAIY

¢l MIQIYXH




o> .«,. e -~ B s
(o et SRS _T,_ =
B .\ N\ AN
. s W - { A i 2
] s NN N\ | e T
L y .x....,./ 2 ./. » | E 3

] zasvHd

e
LR

L 3SYHd

lingl=|
_%_ El

JITHT

[B1042WWOY 21nN4 @

uonels a4

199 Ayuawy @

aoeds uaai9 / yied o

@

TTTT |

FTrEIDﬁ

3 ,-mm_._m anjg 1e allieid ayl

I i =3 ” .} ..— ;. .vv — - 5 e
! ! - Y % | — e }
| = | - = RN N
= P - - . oy *, -“ A b o . el i . o | |
B = N\ Bt =h | Pl b o (A0 P V0 - =
| s - . 11 " -
" P LN A - { —eepe- o — i "I
] NG A NN iy J | |
k ] . N BN GIIT i | | [ _
| Sl L= S5 i P o T 1 1= "8 5 e R 2 B E
ATTIE S ¢ e e s LA | |
gl § i s J | \ > - ot~ e - A 4 0 1 B LR B e
- LA S W
- Pl v Y 1= e |
N i ! o an B pEA y Y i \ | =l o= -
\ | Bl v e N AN | | .
\ ¥ . f o . . 1=
h \ Jo Jr0
i o

) "|| IIII'HHIHJC--

R e

leesimd |

I1

7

LSTAANVT
,/lll..lllll.ll!l\\






i,
COATS | ROSE
i
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
MIxDY L. KOEHNE MEOEHNE@COATSROSE.COM
DIRECTOR DireCT: (972) 982-8461
FAX: (713) 890-3979
August 31, 2022
VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS
Ms. Edie Sims, City Secretary
City of Blue Ridge
200 S. Main
Blue Ridge, Texas 75424

Re:  Proposed Annexation of 95.159 Acres into Blue Meadow Municipal Utility
District No. 1 of Collin County

Dear Ms. Sims:

Enclosed please find a copy of the Petition for Consent to Annexation of 95.159 acres into
Blue Meadow Municipal Utility District No. 1 of Collin County. Please acknowledge receipt of
this petition by completing the three certificates of receipt attached and return the certificates to
our office in the FedEx envelope provided.

If you need any additional information, please contact me at (972) 982-8461.

Very truly yours,

ll\,k\f\[:i-\j _{_ - \i@-\:,(rv\\—k___
Mindy L. Koehne
MLK:ve

14755 PRESTON ROAD, SUITE 600, DALLAS, TEXAS 75254
PronNe: (972) 788-1600  FFAX: (972) 702-0662
cOalsTose. com

HOUSTON | AUSTIN | DALLAS | NEW ORLEANS | CINCINNATI
4872-0753-3360.v1



CERTIFICATE OF RECEIPT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COLLIN COUNTY §
BLUE MEADOW MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1 OF COLLIN COUNTY §

I , City Secretary for the City of Blue Ridge, Texas, do

hereby certlfy that the attached and foregolng is a true and correct copy of the Petition for
Consent to Annexation of Land into Blue Meadow Municipal Utility District No. 1 of Collin

County as was filed with the City of Blue Ridge, Texas on the day of s
2022.
WITNESS my hand and the Seal of said City this day of ;
2022.
By:

Edie Sims

City Secretary

City of Blue Ridge, Texas
(CITY SEAL)

4893-5442-7184.v1



CERTIFICATE OF RECEIPT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COLLIN COUNTY §
BLUE MEADOW MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1 OF COLLIN COUNTY §

I , City Secretary for the City of Blue Ridge, Texas, do

hereby certify that the attached and forcgomg is a true and correct copy of the Pctmon for
Consent to Annexation of Land into Blue Meadow Municipal Utility District No. 1 of Collin
County as was filed with the City of Blue Ridge, Texas on the day of
2022.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of said City this day of .
2022.

By:

Edie Sims

City Secretary

City of Blue Ridge, Texas
(CITY SEAL)

4893-5442-7184.v1



CERTIFICATE OF RECEIPT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COLLIN COUNTY §
BLUE MEADOW MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1 OF COLLIN COUNTY §

L , City Secretary for the City of Blue Ridge, Texas, do
hereby certify that the attached and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Petition for
Consent to Annexation of Land into Blue Meadow Municipal Utility District No. 1 of Collin
County as was filed with the City of Blue Ridge, Texas on the day of

2022.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of said City this day of 3
2022.

By:

Edie Sims

City Secretary

City of Blue Ridge, Texas
(CITY SEAL)

4893-5442-7184.v1



PETITION FOR CONSENT TO ANNEXATION OF LAND
INTO BLUE MEADOW MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1 OF COLLIN COUNTY

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF COLLIN §

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLUE RIDGE,
TEXAS:

The undersigned, BR 595 Investments, L.P., a Texas limited partnership (the
“Petitioner”), being the owner of the property described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto (the
"Property"), respectfully petitions the City of Blue Ridge, Texas (the "City") for its consent to
the annexation of the Property into Blue Meadow Municipal Utility District No. 1 of Collin
County (“District”). In support of this Petition, the Petitioner would show the following:

L.

The Property sought to be added to the District is described by the metes and bounds
descriptions in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes.

IL.

The Property lies wholly within Collin County, Texas, and not within the boundaries of
any incorporated city or town. The Property lies wholly within the exclusive extraterritorial
jurisdiction of the City.

II.

The Petitioner is the holder of title to all of the Property as shown by the Collin County
Tax Rolls and conveyances of record. There are no lienholders on the Property. No one resides
on the Property.

IV.

The District was organized, created and established by the 87th Texas Legislature of the
State of Texas, HB 4591 (“Bill”) adding Chapter 7929A to the Special District Local Laws
Code, as amended, and operates pursuant to Chapters 49 and 54, Texas Water Code, as amended.
The District is generally empowered and authorized to purchase, construct, acquire, own,
operate, maintain, repair, improve, or extend inside and outside its boundaries any and all works,
improvements, facilities, plants, equipment, and appliances necessary to accomplish the purposes
of its creation.

4871-6027-8064.v1



V.

The general nature of the work to be done by and within the Property at the present time
is the construction, maintenance and operation of a waterworks system for domestic purposes;
the construction, maintenance and operation of a sanitary sewer collection system; the control,
abatement and amendment of the harmful excess of waters and the reclamation and drainage of
overflowed lands within the lands to be included within the District; and the construction of
roads and of such additional facilities, systems, plants and enterprises as shall be consistent with
the purposes for which the District is organized.

VL

There is a necessity for the improvements above described because the Property is
located within an area that is experiencing substantial and sustained residential growth, is urban
in nature and is not supplied with adequate water, sanitary sewer, and drainage facilities and
roads. The health and welfare of the future inhabitants of the Property require the acquisition
and installation of an adequate waterworks, sanitary sewer, and storm drainage system and roads.
The purchase, construction, extension, improvement, maintenance and operation of such
waterworks system and storm and sanitary sewer collection and disposal systems and roads will
conserve and preserve the natural resources of this State by promoting and protecting the purity
and sanitary condition of the State’s waters and will promote and protect the public health and
welfare of the community; therefore, a public necessity exists for the inclusion of the Property
within the District.

VIIL

Said proposed improvements are practicable and feasible, in that the terrain of the
Property is of such a nature that a waterworks system and sanitary and storm sewer systems and
roads can be constructed at a reasonable cost; and said land will be developed for residential
purposes in the foreseeable future.

VIIL

A preliminary investigation has been instituted to determine the cost of the project
attributable to the Property, and it is now estimated by those filing this Petition, from such
information as they have at this time, that the ultimate cost of the development contemplated will
be approximately $

WHEREFORE, the undersigned respectfully pray that this Petition be granted in all
respects and that the City Council of the City of Blue Ridge, Texas, adopt a resolution giving its
written consent to the addition of the Property to the District.

[SIGNATURES ON THE FOLLOWING PAGES]

4871-6027-8064.v1



sY
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED THIS 5_' day of AVGUST 2022.

3

PETITIONER:

BR 595 INVESTMENTS, L.P.
a Texas limited partnership

By:

BR 395 Investments, GP, LLC
a Texas limited liability company

its G 1 Partner

By: X (\
Name: Bob C. Ladd
Title: Manager

THE STATE OF TEXAS ~ §
§
COUNTY OF BbAIAS §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, on this day personally appeared Bob C. Ladd as Manager
of BR 595 Investments, GP, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, General Partner of BR 595
Investments, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, on behalf of said limited partnership.

T
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the 5|5Elay of _AUGUST .

2022.
—

Notary PuWhe State of Texas
(NOTARY SEAL) raas

CECILIA TRAN - ‘“‘Z

1D #130102672
My Commissian Expires
February 04, 2023

\Ead

4871-6027-8064.v1



EXHIBIT "A"

EXHIBIT "A"

Order No.: 9001222201447

BEING all of that of land in Collin County, Texas, out of the Jonathan Douthit Survey, A-251, and being
all of that called 96.806 acres of land described in deed to R&D Aycock, Lid. as recorded in Volume
5105, Page 2819 of the Land Records of Collin County, Texas, and being further described as follows:

BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch steel rod found on the South line of F.\. Highway Mo. 545, at the Northeast
corner of sald 96,806 acres, and al the Northwest corner of that called 557.57 acres of land describad in
deed to BRE95 Investments, L.P, as recorded under CC# 20210326000609850 of the Official Public
Records of Collin County, Texas, from which a TxDot monument found bears South 01 degrees 20
minutes 52 seconds East, 52.77 feet for witness;

THENCE South 01 degrees 20 minutes 52 seconds East (Directional Control Line), 3084.02 feet along
the common line of said 96.806 acres and sald 557.57 acres to a 1/2 inch steel rod found at the
Southeast carner of said 86.806 acres, and at an ell comer of said 557.57 acres;

THENCE North 88 degrees 31 minutes 34 seconds West, 1381.94 feei to a 1/2 inch steel rod found at
the Southwest comer of said 96.806 acres, at a Northwest carner of said 96.806 acres, and on the East
line of that called 25.05 acres of land described in deed to Leroy W. Warren, Jr. and Linda F. Warren as
recorded under CC# 20070530000726310 of the Official Public Records of Collin County, Texas;

THENCE North 01 degrees 04 minutes 28 seconds West, 3061.57 feet to a 5/8 inch steel rod found on
the South line of said F.M. Highway No. 545, at the Northwest corner of said 96,808 acres, and at the
Noritheast corner of said 25.05 acres;

THENCE South 89 degrees 28 minutes 16 seconds East, 1366.43 feet along the South line of said F.M.
Highway No. 545 to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 96.806 acres of land.

SAVE AND EXCEPT the following described Tract of Land:

BEING, 71,745 square feet (1.6470 acre) of land located in the Jonathan Douthit Survey, Abstract
Number 251, Collin County, Texas, and being part of a called 96.8086 acre tract of land dascribed as
"Exhlblt B" in Corrected Warranty Desd to R&D Aycock, Ltd., recorded in Instrument No.
2002021300023157 of the Official Public Records of Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT); said 1.6470 acre
tract being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

COMMENCING, at a 1/2 inch iron rod (Controliing Monument (CM)) found in the East line of a called
25.05 acre tract of land described in Warranty Deed with Vendor's Lien to Leroy W. Warren, Jr. and
spouse, Linda F. Warren recorded in Instrument Number 20070530000726310, OPRCCT for the
Southwest corner of the sald called 96.806 acre tract;

THENCE, North 01 degree, 04 minutes, 36 seconds West, along the West line of the said called 96.806
acre fract and the said Eastline of the called 25.05 acre tract, a distance of 3,008.11 feet to a 6/8 inch
Iron rod with a pink 1-3/4 inch plastic cap stamped "TXDOT SURVEY MARKER RIGHT OF WAY
MONUMENT" set In the new South Right-of-Way line of Farm to Market Road 545 (FM545) (Melissa
Road} for the POINT OF BEGINNING, having a State Plane Coordinate System, NAD 83 (Epoch 2010),
Texas North Central Zone 4202 surface coordinate of North 7,162,561.89 and East 2,598,047.00; said
point being 66.00 feet Right of cenleriine Station 450+30.83;™*

(1) THENCE, North 01 degree, 04 minutes, 36 seconds Wesl, departing the said new South

© 4871-6027-8064.v1



EXHIBIT "A"
(continued)

Right-of-Way line of FM 545, along the sald West line of the called 96.806 acre fract and the said East
line of the called 25.05 acre tract, a distance of 53,15 feet to a calculated point in the exisfing South
Right-of-Way line of FM 545 and the South line of a called 1.252 acre tract of land described in
Right-of-\Way Deed to the State of Texas recorded in Volume 358, Page 177, DRCCT, for the Narthwest
corner of the said called 96.806 acre fract and the Nartheast comer of the said called 25.05 acre tract,
from which a 5/8 inch iron rod found bears North 01 degree, B4 minutes, 36 seconds West, a distance
of 0.38 feeat;

(2) THENCE, South 89 degrees, 24 minutes, 58 seconds East, along the said existing South
Right-of-Way line of FM 545, the said Scuth line of the called 1.252 acre tract, and the North line of the
said called 96.806 acre tract, a distance of 1,366.50 feet to a calculated point for the Northeast corner of
the said called 96.806 acre tract and the Northwest comer of a called 169.531 acre tract of land
described in Correction Instrument es to a Recorded Original Instrument recorded in Instrument Number
20170322000362630, OPRCCT, Correction Instrument as (o a Recorded Original instrument recorded
in instrument Number 20170320000355510, OPRCCT, and a Special Warranty Deed with VVendor's
Lien recorded in Instrument Number 20170104000014460, OPRCCT, from which a T-post found bears
North 01 degree, 18 minutes, 54 secands West, a distance of 1.84 feet,

(3) THENCE, South 01 degree, 18 minutes, 54 seconds East, departing the said existing Sauth
Right-of-Way line of FM 545 and the said South line of the called 1.252 acre tract, along the East line of
the said called 96.806 acre tract and the West line of the said called 169.521 acre tracl, a distance of
51.90 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with a pink 1-3/4 inch plastic cap stamped "TXDOT SURVEY MARKER
RIGHT OF WAY MONUMENT" set for corner in the said new South Right-of-Way line of FM 545; said
point being 56.00 feet Right of centerline Station 463+97.51;**

(4) THENCE, North 88 degrees, 28 minutes, 08 seconds West, departing the said East line of the callad
96,806 acre tract and the said West line of the called 159.531 acre tract, along the said new South
Right-of-Way line of FM 545, over and across the said called 96.808 acre tract, a distance of 1,366.68
feat to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING: 71,745 square feet or 1.6470 acres of land, more or less.

NOTE: COMPANY DOES NOT REPRESENT THAT THE ABOVE ACREAGE AND/OR SQUARE
FOOTAGE CALCULATIONS ARE CORRECT.

4871-6027-8064.v1





